
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Meeting to be held remotely 

Wednesday, April 7, 2021  4 – 5 p.m. 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ fax 805.739.1064 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support 
to meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

 
AGENDA 

 Page Tentative 
Time 

1. Call to Order  4:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call   

3. Public Comment 
This section of the agenda is intended for members of the public to address the Executive Committee on 
items involving the Foundation that are being considered. Please note that directors are prohibited by 
the Brown Act from responding to comments made regarding topics not on the official agenda. If you 
wish to speak to any item listed, please complete a Request to Speak Card available from the executive 
director. It is suggested that speakers limit themselves to five minutes. 

  

4. Approval of Agenda for April 7, 2021 (ACTION)  4:01 p.m. 

5. Approval of Minutes – January 13, 2021 (ACTION) 1-4  

6. Executive Director’s Report (Information)  4:03 p.m. 

7. Consent Agenda (ACTION) 
Consent agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved practices of the Foundation and 
are deemed routine in nature. They will be acted upon by a vote in one motion without discussion unless 
members of the board request an item’s removal from the consent agenda. 

  

7.A. New Student Representative – Lennette Espinoza  

7.B. Board Member Resignation – Frank Campo 

7.C. Advancement Committee Report 

7.D. President’s Circle Subcommittee Report 

7.E. Scholarship Subcommittee Report 

7.F. 2021-2022 Calendar of Meetings and Events 

5 

6 

7-12 

13 

14 

15-16 

4:05 p.m. 

8. Finance Committee  4:10 p.m. 

In response to the coronavirus pandemic, the Governor has issued Executive Order N-25-20, Executive 
Order N-29-20, and Executive Order N-35-20 modifying the Brown Act in order to facilitate essential 
public meetings being held through remote methods, such as telephonically or electronically. Directors 
and staff will attend via video conference.  
 
The meeting will be conducted via Zoom: Meeting ID https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/93847516603  
 
Please note the meeting may be recorded for future viewing. 

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.12.20-EO-N-25-20-COVID-19.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.21.20-EO-N-35-20-text.pdf
https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/93847516603


 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Meeting to be held remotely 

Wednesday, April 7, 2021  4 – 5 p.m. 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ fax 805.739.1064 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support 
to meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

8.A. Approval of Financial Statements through 2/28/2021 (ACTION) 

8.B. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Operating Budget (ACTION) 

8.C. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Foundation Budget – All Funds (ACTION) 

8.D. Independent 2019-2020 Auditor’s Report (ACTION) 

8.E. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness (Information) 

8.F. Investment Advisor Review (Information) 

8.G. Moving of Scholarship Funding to Active Assets (Information) 

17-20 

21-22 

23-24 

25-41 

42-44 

45 

46 

9. Quarterly Board Meeting – April 22, 2021 – Agenda Review (Information) 47-48 4:30 p.m. 

10. Consideration of New Business (Information)  4:35 p.m. 

11. Next Meeting – July 7, 2021, 4-5 p.m.   

12. Adjourn (ACTION)  5:00 p.m. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Allan Hancock College 
Foundation office at (805) 925-2004. Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. 
      
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
Allan Hancock College – College Advancement 

 
Executive Committee Members:  

Lee-Volker Cox, President, Chair 
Judith Dale, Vice President 
Debra Hood, Secretary 
Glenn Owen, Treasurer 
Jim Bray, Director  
Robert Manning, Director 
Jeff Hall, AHC Trustee 
Kevin Walthers, AHC President/Superintendent 

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


 

 
 

 
 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Minutes of January 13, 2021 4 – 5 pm 

 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee was held on Wednesday, January 13, 2021, at 4 p.m. via Zoom 
teleconference. This meeting was held remotely in compliance with Governor Newsom’s shelter-at-home 
order issued to help protect against the spread of COVID-19. 
 
1. Call to Order 

Foundation board president, L.V. Cox, called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.   
 

2. Roll Call 
Executive Committee 
Members Present: 

L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 

College Staff:  J. Hooten 
Foundation Staff:      E. Gardner, T. McKee, N. Rucobo 
Absent: None 
Recorder:                    T. McKee 
Guests: D. Hood 

 
D. Hood joins the meeting as a guest. M. Nanning holds position of secretary and will vote on all motions until 
D. Hood assumes the role at the January 28, 2021 board meeting.   
 
J. Hooten introduced T. McKee as the Foundation’s newly hired Administrative Assistant. T. McKee will take on 
the role of recorder for all committee and board meetings.  
 
3. Public Comment - None 

 
4. Approval of Agenda (ACTION) 
MOTION:  On a motion by J. Dale, seconded by B. Manning, the agenda for January 13, 2021, meeting of the 
Executive Committee was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
5. Approval of Minutes (ACTION) 
The minutes of the October 7, 2020, Executive Committee meeting were reviewed.  
MOTION: On a motion by J. Hall, seconded by M. Nanning, the minutes from October 7, 2020, were approved 
by the following vote:  

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
6. Consent Agenda (ACTION)  

Consent agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved practices of the Foundation and are 
deemed routine in nature. They will be acted upon by a vote in one motion without discussion unless members 
of the board request an item’s removal from the consent agenda. 
Consent agenda items include: 

6.A. 2021 College Trustee Appointments 

1



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – January 13, 2021 

 

 

6.B. Advancement Committee Report 
6.C. President’s Circle Subcommittee Report  
6.D. Foundation Resolution 2021-01 Authorization of Savings, Checking, and Investment Account 
Signatures 
 

The committee agreed that the Advancement Committee report is a good overview of Foundation fundraising 
efforts and will be beneficial to have this report moving forward.  
MOTION: On a motion by B. Manning, seconded by G. Owen, the consent agenda was approved by the 
following vote:  

Ayes: L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
7. Governance and Nominations Committee  
J. Hooten presented for the committee.  
7.A. Board Member Term Ends, January 2021 – Mary Nanning (Information) 
M. Nanning’s term of service will end at the January 28, 2021 board meeting. D. Hood has been invited to 
attend this meeting prior to M. Nanning’s departure. 
 
7.B. Board Member Nomination – Erica Jane Flores (ACTION) 
The committee reviewed the nomination of E. Flores to serve on the board of directors.  
MOTION:  On a motion by M. Nanning, seconded by J. Dale, was E. Flores’ nomination to serve on the Allan 
Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
7.C. Resolution 2021-02 – Naming Doris T. Lahr Director Emerita (ACTION) 
D. Lahr served as a Foundation director for nearly nine years until her passing on October 1, 2020. In addition 
to establishing the Lahr Family Scholarship Endowment in 2014, D. Lahr also contributed the inaugural gift to 
the Hancock Promise campaign in 2017. The Governance and Nominations Committee recommends D. Lahr be 
named Director Emerita, In Memoriam.  
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Hall, Resolution 2021-02 -Naming Doris T. Lahr Director 
Emerita, In Memoriam was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8. Finance Committee  
8.A. Financial Statements Through 11/30/2020 (ACTION) 
G. Owen reviewed the financial overview for the Foundation general operations and investments. 
Expenditures are on target for what was projected.  
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by B. Manning, the financial statements were approved by the 
following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 

2



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – January 13, 2021 

 

 

8.B. Linsco Private Ledger Transfer to Charles Schwab & Co. (ACTION) 
The Foundation received a letter and information from investment advisor Aaron Clark, Monarch Wealth 
Strategies, with a request to transfer the Foundation’s investment held at Linsco Private Ledger (LPL) Financial 
to Charles Schwab & Co. G. Owen reviewed details of the transfer with the committee. 
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Dale, the transfer of Foundation investments held at LPL 
Financial to Charles Schwab & Co. was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.C. Endowment Trailing Quarters Funding (ACTION) 
The committee discussed changing the Foundation’s annual one-year snapshot policy in determining 
endowment funding for scholarships and programs to trailing quarters.  
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Hall, the Executive Committee approved changing the 
Foundation’s annual one-year snapshot policy in determining endowment funding to trailing 12-quarters, 
effective fiscal year 2021-2022 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.D. Review and Approval of Investment Policy Statement (ACTION) 
G. Owen reviewed the modifications to the current investment policy.  
MOTION:  On a motion by G, Owen, seconded b J. Hall, modifications to the current investment policy        
were approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
G. Owen leaves meeting due to technical difficulties at 4:36 p.m. J. Hooten presents the Finance Committee 
items in his absence.  
 
8.E. Review and Approval of Endowment Funding Policy (ACTION) 
The committee reviewed the AHCF Endowment Funding Policy. The policy is utilized when determining the 
annual endowment value for scholarship and program funding. The proposed changes will allow more 
flexibility amongst the various funds and remove the blanket policy we currently have. 
MOTION:  On a motion by J. Dale, seconded by M. Nanning, the revised Endowment Funding Policy for funding 
beginning fiscal year 2021-2022 was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 

8.F. 2020-2021 Endowment Scholarship and Program Funding (ACTION)  

The Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee approve the 2020-2021 endowment and 
program funding at 5% for a total of $555,300 for scholarships and programs. Approval of this endowment 
funding combined with rollover funding will designate $321,010 for scholarships.  
MOTION:  On a motion by J. Bray, seconded by J. Dale, the Executive Committee approved the 2020-2021 
endowment scholarship and program funding at 5% for a total of $555,300 by the following vote: 

3



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – January 13, 2021 

 

 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
9. Scholarship Subcommittee Report (Information)  
B. Manning thanked staff for their hard work on this scholarship season. The committee will start reviewing 
applications after the deadline on February 10, 2021. Over 400 applications have been submitted so far. J. 
Hooten recognized N. Rucobo’s work since taking over the program from T. McCracken three years ago. 
Committee members are encouraged to join the scholarship subcommittee in reviewing applications.  
 
N. Rucobo left at 4:47 p.m. 
 
10. Foundation Staffing Update (ACTION) 
T. McKee left the meeting for this item and E. Gardner assumed the role of recorder.  
The Foundation hired Tracy Jimenez McKee as a full-time Administrative Assistant on November 16, 2020, at 
Step 2 of the salary schedule $44,946 plus $5,500 annual cash-in-lieu of medical benefits.  
Terri Lee Coleman was also hired to help solicit sponsorships for the centennial finale event. The temporary, 
part-time position will initially be paid $4,375 for an average of five hours of work per week effective January 
2021 through the event in May 2021. The total cost of the temporary position, including payroll taxes, will be 
$5,015 which will be accounted for in the final centennial finale event budget. 
MOTION: On a motion by M. Nanning, seconded by B. Manning, the Executive Committee approved the hiring 
of T. McKee and T.L. Coleman by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
11. Consideration of New Business  
None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Report (Information) 
The Foundation has created a working committee to plan the centennial’s finale. J. Hooten shared the 
centennial finale concept ideas and encouraged committee members to share their ideas regarding the 
program. The working committee is discussing May 22, 2021 as the event date.  
 
13. Quarterly Board Meeting – January, 28 2021 – Agenda Review (Information)  
The committee reviewed the agenda for the January 28, 2021, annual organizational board meeting. No 
changes were requested.  
 
14. Next Meeting – April 7, 2021, 4-5 p.m. 
L.V. Cox thanked G. Owen and the Finance Committee for their work.  
 
15. Adjourn (ACTION)  
MOTION:  On a motion by J. Bray, seconded by M. Nanning, the meeting was adjourned at 5:04 p.m. by the 
following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, M. Nanning, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 

4



 

 
ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.A. 

To:       Executive Committee CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
             Allan Hancock College Foundation  April 7, 2021 

Subject:  New Student Representative – Lennette Espinoza 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The previous Associated Student Body Representative on the Foundation Board, Fernando Gonzalez 
Orozco, did not enroll in classes in the spring, therefore he was ineligible to continue serving as ASBG 
president.  Lennette Espinoza transitioned to the role of ASBG president for the spring semester and will 
continue to hold this office until May of 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Executive Director recommends the Executive Committee accept the appointment of ASBG 
president, Lennette Espinoza, as ASBG representative on the Foundation Board.  

5



 

 
ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.B. 

To:       Executive Committee CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
                 Allan Hancock College Foundation April 7, 2021 

Subject:  Board Member Resignation – Frank Campo 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
F. Campo submitted his resignation from the Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors, 
effective April 23, 2021. Foundation staff would like to thank him for his service as board director. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Executive Director recommends the Executive Committee accept the resignation of Frank Campo, 
effective April 23, 2021. 

6



 

 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                              Agenda Item 7.C.                                                                 

To:       Executive Committee CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
             Allan Hancock College Foundation April 7, 2021 

Subject:  Advancement Committee Report 

 
BACKGROUND 
The quarterly Foundation Giving Report provides a snapshot of Foundation fundraising between 
January 1 and March 19 for both 2020 and 2021. The first line, Total Revenue Committed, represents 
revenue from all one-time gifts and pledges made in that time frame whereas Total Revenue Received 
reflects all one-time gifts and payments made on pledges. Note that received revenue in 2021 is more 
than committed revenue because pledge payments were received on pledges that were committed 
before January 1, 2021 (outside of the report window). Foundation revenue is further broken out by 
campaign category illustrating the designation for revenue received in each time period.  
 

Foundation Revenue Comparison  Jan. 1 – Mar. 19, 2020 Jan. 1 – Mar. 19, 2021 

     
Total Revenue Committed  $1,594,208  $232,152 

Total Revenue Received  $1,582,558  $244,622 

     
Received Revenue by Campaign     

Hancock Promise  $1,407,208 1  $148,470 

Annual Scholarships  $70,153  $59,099 2 

Endowed Scholarships  $8,491  $20,448 3 

Endowments (Other) 4 
 $0  $0 

President's Circle  $8,551  $7,419 
Student Emergency Fund  $8,960 5 

 $270 
Unrestricted Operations  $7,131  $7,236 

Other restricted (Depts, programs, 
etc.)  $72,064  $1,680 6 

  $1,582,558   $244,622 
 
1 We received approximately $1,374,000 from the Mary and Wayne Leutloff bequest in 2020.  
 
2 Timing of annual gifts often plays a role in Annual Scholarship revenue reporting, as gift dates tend to 
vary for donors from year to year.  
 
3 We received a $15,400 bequest in 2021 (new scholarship endowment). 
 
4  The Endowments (Other) category contains all gifts to non-scholarship endowments that support 
Hancock programs or the Foundation. The Foundation did not receive any contributions to this 
category within the report windows.   
 
5  In response to the COVID-19 lockdown, the Foundation launched an emergency campaign on March 
17, 2020, and subsequently raised nearly $50,000 for the Allan Hancock College Student Emergency 

7



 
 

Fund. The President’s Circle was the first contributor with $10,000 designated for the Student 
Emergency Fund, though that figure is not listed here as it was not revenue received by the 
Foundation in 2020. Please note that this figure only reflects what was raised by March 19, 2020. The 
rest of the revenue falls outside of the report window.  
 
6  The decrease in Other Restricted funds is due to a decrease in revenue to the Hancock Promise 
Working Fund from the AHC Bookstore (Auxiliary Corporation). The funds received each year was a 
percentage of bookstore sales which has drastically decreased since the start of the pandemic in 
March 2020, and ultimately ceased in 2021. Another major contributor to this decrease is the 
decreased grant revenue in 2021, as many private foundations shifted priorities to funding basic needs 
during the pandemic. Included below is detail of grants received in both 2020 and 2021.  
 

AHC Foundation Grants 2020 Date Amt  Designation 
Santa Barbara Foundation 1/17/2020 $25,000  Bulldog Bound 
Santa Barbara Foundation 4/13/2020 $20,000  Student Emergency Fund 
Foundation for California Community 
Colleges 4/29/2020 $4,545  Student Healthcare Support 
The Community Foundation SLO County 6/22/2020 $5,000  Aspire Program 
The Fund for Santa Barbara, Inc. 6/22/2020 $10,000  BIGE Club 

Henry W. Bull Foundation 6/30/2020 $5,000  Hancock Promise Fund 

Exxon Mobil Corporation 7/8/2020 $3,300  AHC MESA Program 

Arthur N. Rupe Foundation 7/23/2020 $40,000  Arthur Rupe Foundation Scholarship 

Sierra College 7/23/2020 $3,908  SkillsUSA  

The Fund for Santa Barbara, Inc. 10/6/2020 $10,000  BIGE Club 

  $126,753   
 

AHC Foundation Grants 2021  Date Amt  Designation 
Hutton Parker Foundation 3/4/2021 $2,500  Media grant - Centennial Celebration 
Santa Ynez Valley Rotary 3/16/2021 $5,000  Hancock Promise 

SUBTOTAL  $7,500   
Bank of America - PENDING 2/18/2021 $10,000  Student Emergency Fund, Submitted on 2/18 

TOTAL  $17,500   
 
Other Metrics 
The below report tracks total number of donors, number of new donors, and LYBUNTS for the 2019 
and 2020 calendar years, as well as January 1 – March 19, 2020, and January 1 – March 19, 2021. 
(LYBUNTS is an acronym for Last Year But Unfortunately Not This.) For each year listed, LYBUNTS 
represent the number of donors who gave in the time frame the previous year, but not in the one 
listed i.e. gave in 2018 but not 2019, or gave during January 1 – March 19, 2019 but not January 1 – 
March 19, 2020.  
 

  2019  2020 Jan. 1 – Mar. 19, 2020 Jan. 1 – Mar. 19, 2021 
Number of donors  420  482 184 135 
New donors  131  167 37 9 
LYBUNTS  197  192 62 88 

 

8



 
 

Donor Composition 
The below charts illustrate the constituency breakdown by both number of gifts and total revenue for 
report period giving us an idea of Foundation donor demographics. The top two graphs examine 
January 1 – March 19, 2020, while the bottom two show the same period in 2021.  
 
January 1 – March 19, 2020 

Though AHC Faculty 
and staff (both current 
and former), make up 
the highest number of 
gifts in 2020 with 130 
gifts, 88% of the 
revenue within this 
time period came from 
a $1,398,946 portion of 
the Mary and Wayne 
Leutloff bequest.  
 
After the bequest, most 
revenue was a result of 
gifts from Corporations 
($57,275) and 
Foundations ($43,700). 

 
 
 
  

AHC Faculty/Staff - 1%

AHC Trustees - 1%
Foundation Directors - 1%

AHC Alumni - 1%

Trust - 88%

Foundation, 3%

Corporation, 4%

Organization - 2% Friend - 2%
REVENUE BY CONSTITUENT CODE

AHC Faculty/Staff 
, 40%

AHC Trustees, 4%
Foundation 

Directors , 10%

AHC Alumni, 16%

Trust, 1%
Foundation, 2%

Corporation, 4%

Organization , 3%

Friend , 20%

GIFTS BY CONSTITUENT CODE

9



 
 

January 1 – March 19, 2021 
Similar to revenue received 
in 2020, the majority of 
gifts between January 1 
and March 19, 2021, came 
from current and former 
AHC Faculty and Staff at 
140 gifts.  
 
Total revenue during this 
time period, however was 
more evenly distributed 
with $83,331 coming from 
Trusts, $52,970 from 
Friends, and $50,000 from 
Other.  
 
In the Foundation’s 
database, Friends are 
considered donors who do 
not fall into the other 
outlined categories and 
Other is used for the US 
Department of Education, 
which gave the first 
$50,000 of the $250,000 
matching pledge awarded 
with the Title V grant.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AHC Faculty/Staff 
, 47%

AHC Trustees, 2%Foundation 
Directors , 11%

AHC Alumni, 17%

Trust, 1%

Foundation, 3%

Corporation, 2%
Organization , 2%

Friend , 14%
Other , 1%

GIFTS BY CONSTITUENT CODE

AHC Faculty/Staff , 4%
AHC Trustees, 0%

Foundation Directors , 3%
AHC Alumni, 2%

Trust, 34%

Foundation, 9%
Corporation, 1%

Organization , 5%

Friend , 22%

Other , 20%

REVENUE BY CONSTITUENT CODE

10



 
 

District Support  
The Foundation has been a resource for thousands of students over the last 44 years, and though the 
scholarship program is a big part of the Foundation’s history, the Foundation also provides the AHC 
Joint Community College District support for other programs and projects. Below is a report of 
restricted fund expenses paid to the district during fiscal year 2019-2020 in support of Hancock 
students.  

Restricted Funds Expenses   

AHC Programs (dept. support)   $             200,694.00  
President's Circle   $               64,306.00  
Student Emergency Fund   $               42,270.00  
AHC Clubs   $                    583.00  

Subtotal   $             307,853.00  
   

Scholarships Funded   
Scholarships   $             607,185.00  

Subtotal   $             607,185.00  
   

FY20 Total District Support    $             915,038.00  
 
 
Hancock Promise Campaign Update 
As of March 19, 2021, the Hancock Promise campaign has $4,534,359 in gifts and pledges toward its 
$10 million goal. This includes $356,740 in “quiet funds” committed to the Centennial Circle over our 
public total of $4,177619. 

Hancock Promise Campaign   
Public Total  $4,177,619 

Centennial Circle*  $356,740 
Campaign Total  $4,534,359 

 
Hancock Promise Gift Pyramid – Gifts Needed to Raise $10 million  

Gift Level 
# Gifts 

Needed 
Gift Level 

Goal 

# Gifts and 
Pledges 

Committed 

$ Gifts and 
Pledges 

Received 
% of level 

goal # gifts goal 
$2,000,000  1 $2,000,000  1 $2,181,387 109% 100% 
$750,000  1 $750,000  1 $1,000,000 133% 100% 
$500,000  3 $1,500,000  0 $0 0% 0% 
$250,000  6 $1,500,000  1 $250,000 17% 17% 
$100,000  10 $1,000,000  1 $100,000 10% 10% 
$50,000  20 $1,000,000  1 $50,000 5% 5% 
$25,000  20 $500,000  10 $324,100 65% 50% 
$10,000  50 $500,000  24 $314,740 63% 48% 
$5,000  150 $750,000  16 $84,000 11% 11% 

<$5,000 450+ $500,000  755 $230,132  46% n/a 
    $10,000,000  810 $4,534,359  45% n/a 

 

11



 
 

Since January 1, 2021, the Foundation has added more than $140,000 to the campaign total including an 
additional $43,000 from the Mary and Wayne Leutloff Trust, a $30,000 Centennial Circle gift from Lester 
Strong, and $5,000 from the Santa Ynez Valley Rotary Foundation. In January, 2021, the Foundation also 
received the first $50,000 of the $250,000 matching gift pledge designated through the Title V grant. 
Staff plans to leverage this to launch a matching gift mini-campaign via email and social media to 
encourage gifts to the Promise.  
 
Centennial Circle*  
The Centennial Circle is a quiet campaign started in 2019 to add to the public total at the end of AHC’s 
centennial celebration in 2021. After the pandemic put a hold on the planned series of receptions 
targeting gifts of $10,000 or more, the Foundation shifted fundraising efforts to the Student 
Emergency Fund and more immediate needs. With the Centennial Celebration nearing, any gifts of 
$10,000 or more will be added as a Centennial Sponsor with a spot in the Centennial Circle.  A list of 
current Centennial Circle contributors is included in the packet; we welcome your suggestions for 
additional prospects. 
  
Staff plans to formally announce the Centennial Circle gift to the campaign at Hancock’s Centennial 
Celebration – a virtual event on May 22, 2021.  

 
 

12



   
 

 

 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                              Agenda Item 7.D. 

To:       Advancement Committee CONSENT 

From:  Maggi Daane, Chair 
             President’s Circle Subcommittee April 7, 2021 

Subject:  President’s Circle Subcommittee Report 

 
BACKGROUND 
Membership Report 
  January 1 2021 – March 19, 2021 
 Current  54 
 Pending Renewal  6 
 Lapsed  1 
 
Financial Report 

  July 1, 2020 –  
December 31, 2020  

January 1, 2021 – March 19, 
2021 

 Opening Balance  $52,388.00  $83,706.78 
 Revenue   $42,378.00   $7,418.59 
 Subtotal  $94,766.00  $91,125.37 
 Expenses  $11,059.22   $11,591.29  
 Balance  $83,706.78  $79,534.08 
 
President’s Circle Renewals 
The Foundation’s membership tracking software has allowed for renewals to be sent quarterly starting 
in 2021. In March 2021, the Foundation issued three renewal letters and has received three renewals as 
a result. Staff plans to follow up with pending renewals in the coming weeks.  
 
Each member of the Foundation’s board of directors is invited and encouraged to become a member of 
the President’s Circle. The President’s Circle is a wonderful way to show your support for Hancock 
and support the vision of our President.   
 
Centennial Celebration 
The Foundation is offering membership to Centennial Celebration sponsors of $1,000 or more (for 
sponsors who are not currently in the President’s Circle). The included membership will function as a 
“sneak peek” of the President’s Circle program and offers the opportunity to solicit top sponsors for 
President’s Circle renewals next year.  
 
As a part of the Centennial Celebration, the President’s Circle will host a pick-up party event on 
Saturday, May 15, 2021, at the AHC Winery. President’s Circle members and Centennial Celebration top 
sponsors are invited to stop by the winery to enjoy a glass of wine and light snacks and pick up their 
Centennial Celebration party boxes to enjoy during the virtual event on May 22. Similar to the 
stewardship event held in November, 2020, the pick-up party will be held outdoors in the winery yard 
following SBC County safety guidelines.   
 

13



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                Agenda Item 7.E.  

To:       Advancement Committee  CONSENT  

From:  Bob Manning, Chair  
             Scholarship Subcommittee  April 7, 2021  

Subject:  Scholarship Subcommittee Report  

  
BACKGROUND  
 
Scholarship awarding is moving quickly, the committee has awarded over $200,000 and is working 
hard to finish the awarding process next week.  Donors will receive a save the date invite to our virtual 
zoom meetings within 2 weeks.  Students will be notified via email whether or not they received a 
scholarship or not by the end of this month.  
 
The scholarship program will break a record in the amount of funding that will be awarded this year.  
Scholarship funding is well over $500,000.   
 

14



 
 

 
 
ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.F. 
To:       Executive Committee 

CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
             College Advancement April 7, 2021 

Subject:  2021-2022 Fiscal Year Calendar of Meetings and Events 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The 2021-2022 proposed Foundation meeting calendar is included on the next page for review by the 
executive committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the 2021-2022 proposed meeting calendar as presented.  If approved, the 
proposed calendar will be forwarded to the full board for their review and approval at the April 22, 2021 
quarterly meeting. 

 

15



Meeting or Event Day Date Time Location

Advancement Committee W 6/30/2021 4-5 p.m. TBD

Governance and Nominations Committee M TBD 11 a.m. - 12 p.m. TBD

Finance Committee W 7/7/2021 2-3:30 p.m. TBD

Executive Committee W 7/7/2021 4-5 p.m. TBD

Board of Directors Annual Organizational Meeting Th 7/22/2021 4-6 p.m. TBD

Advancement Committee W 10/6/2021 4-5 p.m. TBD

Governance and Nominations Committee M 10/11/2021 11 a.m. - 12 p.m. TBD

Finance Committee W 10/13/2021 2-3:30 p.m. TBD

Executive Committee W 10/13/2021 4-5 p.m. TBD

Board of Directors Quarterly Board Meeting Th 10/28/2021 4-6 p.m. TBD

Advancement Committee W 1/5/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Governance and Nominations Committee M 1/10/2022 11 a.m. - 12 p.m. TBD

Finance Committee W 1/12/2022 2-3:30 p.m. TBD

Executive Committee W 1/12/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Board of Directors Quarterly Board Meeting Th 1/27/2022 4-6 p.m. TBD

Advancement Committee W 4/6/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Governance and Nominations Committee M 4/11/2022 11 a.m. - 12 p.m. TBD

Finance Committee W 4/13/2022 2-3:30 p.m. TBD

Executive Committee W 4/13/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Board of Directors Quarterly Board Meeting Th 4/28/2022 4-6 p.m. TBD

Scholarship Banquet Th 5/26/2022 TBD TBD

Commencement F 5/27/2022 TBD TBD

Advancement Committee W 7/6/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Governance and Nominations Committee M 7/11/2022 11 a.m. - 12 p.m. TBD

Finance Committee W 7/13/2022 2-3:30 p.m. TBD

Executive Committee W 7/13/2022 4-5 p.m. TBD

Board of Directors Annual Organizational Meeting Th 7/28/2022 4-6 p.m. TBD

Note: The 2021-2022 fiscal year calendar will be presented for approval at the April 2021 quarterly board meeting. 

Updated 4/1/2021

Upcoming Meetings and Events 

 800 S College Dr, Ste B106, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org
805.925.2004│ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu

16



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION    Agenda Item 8.A. 
To:       Executive Committee 

ACTION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee April 7, 2021 

Subject:  Review and Approval of Financial Statements 

BACKGROUND 

A review of the Allan Hancock College Foundation financial statements through 2/28/2021 

8.A. AHC Foundation Financial Overview - General Operations  
(prepared by G. Owen) 

2/28/2021 pg. 18 

8.A. AHC Foundation Financial Overview - All
(prepared by G. Owen) 

2/28/2021 pg. 19 

8.A. AHC Foundation Financial Overview - Investments
(prepared by G. Owen) 

2/28/2021 pg. 20 

RECOMMENDATION 
Glenn Owen, Finance Committee chair, recommends approval of the financial statements as submitted.  

17



18



19



Investment Advisor/Fund 6/30/2020 2/28/2021 Change % Change

 Morgan Stanley - UMA Active Assets 5,902,820$   6,988,746$   1,085,926$   18.40%

 Morgan Stanley - UMA Unrestricted 520,233$   582,808$   62,575$   12.03%

 Morgan Stanley - Title V 69,618$   69,618$   

 Morgan Stanley - Boyd Music Program 2,310,279$   2,674,859$   364,580$   15.78%

 Monarch Wealth Strategies 1,609,985$   1,889,450$   279,465$   17.36%

 Monarch Wealth Strategies Lahr 62,937$   72,805$   9,868$   15.68%

 Interest in CA Community Colleges 121,564$   145,588$   24,024$   19.76%

 Northern Trust - Young 1,287,197$   1,610,152$   322,955$   25.09%

 Northern Trust - Boyd 7,290,670$   8,259,358$   968,688$   13.29%

 Santa Barbara Foundation - Hancock Promise 3,113,238$   4,066,910$   953,672$   30.63%

 Mechanics Bank - Boyd 4,660,100$   5,545,181$   885,081$   18.99%

Total 26,879,023$   31,905,475$   5,026,452$   18.70%

Statement of Financial Position:
Investments (cost) 25,812,662$   
Investments (FMV adjustment) 6,092,813$   
 Net investments reported 31,905,475$   

AHC Foundation Financial Overview - Investments

20



 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                    Agenda Item 8.B 
 
To:      Executive Committee  ACTION 

 
From:  Glenn Owen, Chair  
             Finance Committee  
 April 7, 2021 

Subject:  Approval of 2021-2022 Operations Budget 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Each year the Finance Committee approves the Foundation’s operating budget for the upcoming fiscal 
period.  Staff developed the 2021-2022 proposed budget on the next page, which includes the current 
approved 2020-2021 budget.   
 
The committees will discuss the proposed budget and revise as needed.  The proposed 2021-2022 
operating budget is being presented for approval.   
 
EXPENSE and REVENUE BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE:  
 
Staff salaries/Employee Benefits & Payroll Taxes:  The budgeted amount of $283,144 provides a 2% 
COLA for staff and a step increase for three positions.   
 
Brokerage Fees:  The $13,000 budget was decreased to $6,000 since being released from the Title III 
grant.  The Morgan Stanley Select UMA (Unrestricted) brokerage fees are accessed to the Foundation 
operating budget.   
 
Intrafund Transfers-Out:  The budget was decreased from $31,500 to $23,500 since being released from 
the Title III grant.  The proposed 2020-21 amount of $23,500 is for the annual scholarship banquet.  
 
District/Grant Contribution – The district has permanently institutionalized the Foundation’s 
Advancement Specialist position.  The proposed budget amount for the position is $70,690.  In 
addition, the district has agreed to provide $123,000 in direct operational support for three years 
beginning during fiscal year 2019-2020.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the fiscal year 2021-2022 Foundation Operating Budget as submitted to 
the Finance Committee, and will be forwarded to the Executive Committee and the full board for 
approval.   

21



22



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                  Agenda Item 8.C. 
 
To:       Executive Committee 
 

ACTION 

 
From:  Glenn Owen, Chair  
             Finance Committee  
 

April 7, 2021 
 
Subject:  Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Foundation - 
                 Budget - All Funds 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Each year the foundation staff prepares a proposed 2021-2022 Foundation Budget – All Funds   that 
encompasses all foundation funds--including operations, restricted, scholarship and endowments.  The 
committee will review and approve the attached proposed budget.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the fiscal year 2021-2022 Foundation Budget – All Funds as submitted to 
the Finance Committee, and will be forwarded to the Executive Committee and the full board for 
approval.  Upon approval by the full board the budget will be submitted to the district.   
 
 

23



24



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION     Agenda Item 8.D 

To:     Executive Committee ACTION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee April 7, 2021 

Subject:  Independent Auditor’s Report for period ending June 30, 2020 

BACKGROUND 

The practice of the foundation is an annual independent audit performed as part of the college’s annual 
audit in accordance with the standards and procedures developed by the California Community College 
Board of Governors and the State of California Department of Finance.  The audit for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2020, was performed by representatives from CWDL, Certified Public Accountants.  The 
audit and a copy of the management letter prepared by Ms. Laura Becker, AHC Director - Business 
Services, are attached for the committee’s review and approval.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the audit for fiscal year 2019-2020 performed by CWDL, Certified Public 
Accountants as submitted to the Finance Committee, and will be forwarded to the Executive Committee 
and the full board for approval.   

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION    Agenda Item 8.E. 
To:       Executive Committee 

INFORMATION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee 

April 7, 2021 
Subject:  Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness 

BACKGROUND 

In April 2020, the Foundation was eligible and approved to receive a Payroll Protection Program loan 
issued by the Small Business Administration under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 
Act (CARES Act).  The $61,750 loan was obtained through Mechanics Bank and forgivable provided the 
loan was used for costs including employee compensation, employer contributions for health insurance, 
employer contributions for employee retirement plans, and employer state and local taxes assessed on 
employee compensation.  In March 2021, a PPP Loan Forgiveness application was submitted and has 
been approved.  Attached is a copy of Mechanics Bank approval letter forgiving the Foundation’s PPP 
loan in the amount of $61,750 for principal and $537.98 for accrued interest.  

42



43



44



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION    Agenda Item 8.F. 
To:       Executive Committee 

INFORMATION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee 

April 7, 2021 
Subject:  Discussion of Investment Annual Review 

BACKGROUND 

At the Finance Committee meeting held on Wednesday, March 31, 2021, the committee reviewed 2020 
annual reports presented by investment advisors from Santa Barbara Foundation, Northern Trust, 
Morgan Stanley, Monarch Wealth Management and Mechanics Wealth Management annual reports of 
2020 investments.  An advisor recommended providing an analysis of all Foundation’s investments to 
compare allocations, risks and brokerage fees for the committee’s review.  

The committee will discuss the review and may make recommendations based on the advisor’s annual 
reports.   

45



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION    Agenda Item 8.G. 
To:       Executive Committee 

INFORMATION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee 

April 7, 2021 
Subject:  Discussion of Moving Scholarship Funding from 

   Investments to Active Assets 

BACKGROUND 

The board has approved the endowed scholarship and program funding for 2021.  The proceeds have 
been book transferred to scholarship and program funds.  The scholarships will be awarded to students 
in August provided requirements are met.  The committee will discuss moving the funding from 
investments held at Morgan Stanley and Monarch Wealth Strategies to Morgan Stanley Active Assets 
account.   

46



800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 
meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

Notice of Quarterly Meeting 
Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 

Meeting to be held remotely 
April 22, 2021, 4 p.m. 

AGENDA 
Page Time 

1. Call to order 4:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment
Public comment not pertaining to specific agenda items is welcome at this time. If you wish to speak to any item listed,
please complete a Request to Speak Card available from the Executive Director. It is suggested that speakers limit 
themselves to 5 minutes. 

4. Approval of Agenda for April 22, 2021 (ACTION) 4:03 p.m. 

5. Approval of Minutes – January 28, 2021 Quarterly Board Meeting (ACTION) 4:04 p.m. 

6. Welcome and Remarks from Board President – Lee-Volker Cox (Information) 4:05 p.m. 

7. Consent Agenda (ACTION)
Consent agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved practices of the Foundation and are deemed 
routine in nature. They will be acted upon by a vote in one motion without discussion unless members of the board request 
an item’s removal from the consent agenda. 
7.A. New Student Representative – Lennette Espinoza

7.B. Board Member Resignation – Frank Campo

7.C. 2021-22 Calendar of Meetings and Events

8. Presentation – Centennial Finale (Information) 4:15 p.m. 

9. Finance Committee
9.A. Approval of Financial Statements through 2/28/2021 (ACTION)

9.B. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Operating Budget (ACTION)

9.C. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Foundation Budget – All Funds (ACTION)

9.D. Independent 2019-2020 Auditor’s Report (ACTION)

9.E. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness (Information)

9.F. Investment Advisor Review (Information)

9.G. Moving of Scholarship Funding to Active Assets (Information)

4:45 p.m. 

In response to the coronavirus pandemic, the Governor has issued Executive Order N-25-20, Executive Order 
N-29-20, and Executive Order N-35-20 modifying the Brown Act in order to facilitate essential public meetings
being held through remote methods, such as telephonically or electronically. Directors and staff will attend
via video conference.

The meeting will be conducted via Zoom: Meeting ID https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/97382808771 

Please note the meeting may be recorded for future viewing. 

47

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.12.20-EO-N-25-20-COVID-19.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.21.20-EO-N-35-20-text.pdf
https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/97382808771


Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 
April 22, 2021, Quarterly Meeting 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 
meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

10. Advancement Committee 
10.A. Foundation Giving Report (Information) 

10.B. President’s Circle Subcommittee Report (Information) 

10.C. Scholarship Subcommittee Report (Information) 

 
 

5:05 p.m. 

11. Oral Reports (Information)  
11.A. Members of the Board of Directors – General Announcements 

11.B. College Superintendent/President – Kevin Walthers 

11.C. College Trustee – Jeffrey Hall 

11.D. PCPA Foundation Representative – Jim Bray 

11.E. Faculty Representative – Nichole Dechaine 

11.F. Student Representative – Lennette Espinoza 

11.G. Executive Director, College Advancement – Jon Hooten 

 5:25 p.m. 

12. Consideration of New Business (Information)  5:50 p.m. 

13. Next Meeting – Thursday, July 22, 2021, 4-6 p.m. (Information)   

14. Adjourn (ACTION)  6:00 p.m. 

           
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Allan 
Hancock College Foundation office at (805) 925-2004. Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 
 
    

Jon Hooten, Ph.D. 
Executive Director 
Allan Hancock College Foundation 

48

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu

	1. Agenda_April2021
	2. Minutes Jan. 13 EC Meeting
	7.A. ASBG President
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.B. Board Member Resignation Frank Campo
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director
	                 Allan Hancock College Foundation
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.C. Advancement Committee Report
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director

	7.D. PC Subcommittee Report_2021-3-26
	To:       Advancement Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Maggi Daane, Chair

	7.E. Scholarship Subcommittee Report
	7.F. 2021-2022 Calendar of Meetings and Events
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director
	BACKGROUND

	7.F.2021-22 Fiscal Year Meeting Calendar
	3.31.2021

	8. Financial Statements Item
	To:       Executive Committee
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	BACKGROUND

	8.A.1 Financial Statements 1. Gen Ops
	8.A.2 Financial Statements 2. All
	8.A.3 Financial Statements 3. Investments updated
	8.B. Review and Approval of  2021-2022 Operating Budget
	To:      Executive Committee 
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
	April 7, 2021

	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	8.B. Proposed Operating Budget
	8.C. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Foundation Budget All Funds
	To:       Executive Committee
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
	April 7, 2021

	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	8.C. Proposed Foundation Budget All Funds
	8.D. Item Independent 2019-2020 Audit Report
	To:     Executive Committee
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	8.D Ind Auditors Report
	8.E. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness
	To:       Executive Committee
	INFORMATION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	April 7, 2021

	BACKGROUND

	8.E. Paycheck Protection Program
	8.F. Investment Advisor Review
	To:       Executive Committee
	INFORMATION

	From:  Glen Owen, Chair
	April 7, 2021

	BACKGROUND

	8.G. Moving Scholarship Funding to Active Assets
	To:       Executive Committee
	INFORMATION

	From:  Glen Owen, Chair
	April 7, 2021

	BACKGROUND

	9. April Agenda_2021-4-22 Quarterly Meeting



